From: Edmonton County, Enquiries [enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 September 2018 14:41

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 Order 09082018

Dear Mrs Cordell

Thank you for your email and your comments are noted.

However, our records show that the approved Order was sent to both parties on 6th September 2018. The
Order was sent direct to your Solicitors Stuart Miller.

Please contact the above Solicitors for a copy of the Order.

Regards

Loulla Demetriou

Administrative Officer

Civil Section | HMCTS | 59 Fore Street | Upper Edmonton | N18 2TN | DX 136686 Edmonton 3
Phone: 0208 884 6500

Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts

I am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which
may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means’

The HMCTS website: http://www .justice.gov.uk/about/hmcts/

Find your local County Court: https://courttribunalfinder.service.gov.uk//

Find the forms you need in Court proceedings: http://hmctsformfinder.justice.gov.uk/HMCTS/FormFinder.do

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you please see:

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 17 September 2018 11:28

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 Order 09082018

Importance: High

Dear DJ Dias,

I was wondering if you can help at this time the hearing of the 09/08/2018 there is still an outstanding
order to be sealed by the court. I know my son's solicitor has been trying to address this with Enfield
Council and as yet has had no reply from them regarding the amended order. I know my son's solicitor
has sent the amended order over to the court directly.

I have also been working with them regarding the housing move for my son, but am being told they
will only move him to a like to like property; this will be going to the housing panel on the
28/09/2018 regarding the move for my son, I know in Enfield Council order that was made up they
included in this regarding the order from the court my son is moved I believe this was to give my son
more weight with the housing panel.

My son is not at all well and the and I believe he does need a two bedroom property so he can get the
support he needs from his family as I said in court on the 09/08/2018, I am not just saying this to be
able to get my son a two bedroom, I am saying this so my son can have family with him all the time
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